
From: deelml@cityofgainesville.org
To: Deel, Monica L; Webmaster
Subject: Application CRA Citizen Advistory Board
Date: Friday, December 28, 2018 5:36:48 PM

Document Information
-----------------------------------------
Document ID: 11484
Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 70.184.145.12
Time to Complete: 33 min. , 9 sec.
Submitted On: 12/28/2018 5:36:46 PM

Answers
-----------------------------------------
 Name:

 * First Jason
 MI      Presnell
 * Last  Atkins-Tuffs

 Your name as you desire it to appear on certificates, etc.:

  Jason Atkins-Tuffs

 Address:

 * Street 510 NW 3rd St
 Apt.     Not answered

 Address 2:

 * City  Gainesville
 * State Florida
 * Zip   32601

 Home Phone:

 Area Code 352
 Number    2194563

 Business Phone:

 Area Code Not answered
 Number    Not answered

mailto:deelml@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:DeelML@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:Webmaster@gru.com


 Ext.      Not answered

 Email:

 * Email Address jpatkinstuffs@gmail.com

 Occupation:

  Exercise Coach and Business Owner

 Misc. Information:

  Not answered

Race:
 African American []
 Asian American   []
 Caucasian        [x]
 Hispanic         []
 Other            [] Not answered

  Gender: 
 Male   [x]
 Female []

 Boards:

 * Boards for which you are applying Fifth avenue Pleasant Street Advisory Board
 Meeting date(s) attended            Not answered
                                     Not answered
                                     Not answered

  Experience &amp; References: 
 Training/Experience related to CRA Citizen Board to which appointment is being sought Gainesville Native, Local
business owner,
 Educational Background                                                                Eastside High School class of 2001

Florida Gulf Coast University B.s. Ex. Phys.
 Professional Organizations                                                            None
 References(include full name and telephone number)                                    Thomas Hawkins 352-377-3141

Daniel Gil 786-301-4649



Kathryn Lehman 352-214-8178

-----
 Please indicate any contact made with City Commission members concerning this application.

Mayor Poe
 Appointment []
 Telephone   []
 Email       []
 Other       []

At-Large Commissioner Budd
 Appointment []
 Telephone   []
 Email       []
 Other       []

At-Large Commissioner Warren
 Appointment []
 Telephone   []
 Email       []
 Other       []

Dist. 1 Commissioner Goston
 Appointment []
 Telephone   []
 Email       []
 Other       []

Dist. 2 Commissioner Ward
 Appointment []
 Telephone   []
 Email       []
 Other       []

Dist. 3 Commissioner Arreola
 Appointment []
 Telephone   []
 Email       []
 Other       []

Dist. 4 Commissioner Hayes-Santos
 Appointment []
 Telephone   []
 Email       []
 Other       []

-----

 Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?



 Yes [x]
 No  []

 Do you live or work in the Redevelopment District?

 Yes [x]
 No  []

  Are you a relative of a member of the CRA? 
 Yes []
 No  [x]


